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CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 1992 9:102M
BodDavidsonismeAlaxman—wearejustﬂs;ﬁlylg?the )
Wirﬂws]:nxerforthemc. Jimmoe or Bobd df_lowupmth
Gordon (it's interesting how these guys end up talking to so
dlfferant parts of Microsoft — it's probably easy for them
to piece together what we are doing on any subject...)
1'd love to be briefed on Bedrock — as long as Gordon, et al,
know that we are ccmpeting with then.
From: Brad Silverberg
To: Cameron Myhxvold; Jeff Harbers
Subject: alar
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 1992 7:03AM
oxdon eubspks is asking me about alar. what should i tell him?
gave we made a decision to sell it?
symantec is developing their awn class libraries, called bedrock,
to address cross/miltiplatform development and international needs.
it is not based on win api‘s. he offexed to brief us on it.
jeff, is your group responsible foxr alar? sar i baven'’t paid
g.lar much attem:iog. it
From: Gordon Lebtwin
To: Brad Silverbery; Mack Mccauley
Subject: 0S/2 vs. windows performance
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 19%2 11;23aM
note that this ties in with my previcus mewmo about Flatfat's improvin
Windows disk I/0. Ituiﬂwj‘::ﬁxweitsmebecmsenmtis%t&g
than DOS/SwartDry, but it also ilmprove windows multitasking by
a large degree since disk I/0 will no longer claim the critical section
and be compute bound.
Fram: Jan Claesson
To: Brad Silvexberg .
Cco: Joachim Kempin; Steve Thompson; Theresa Schulz
Subject: RE: DRI/Novell - loadhi.vxd PART Il
pate: Tuesday, June 09, 1992 3:52PM
Brad,
DRI is quite persistent apd I know they are a sensitive "customex™
for more than one reascn.
Ipersonallydonotundmwﬂwhyveshmudgivethenajgy -
source(unless it is scmething we give to all ISVs) and we
were I'd expect us to put a specific agreement
in place in temms of t can and cannot be done with the source.
Pls advice what you'd like us to do with DRT as they keep on
pushing., One rout could be that wa license them scme source
via the OEM division? '
Jan i
- |From: Steve Thompson
To: Jan Claesson .
Co: Theresa Schulz
Subject: DRI/Novell — Loadhi.wxd PART IIT
Date: Tuesday, June 09, 1992 12:08
Hi Jan,
Johnfamstant from DRI/Novell called again today asking about the
satirce foxr
1loa.dhi vxd, I've told before that these services have been
mﬂt&d into the operating system in Win3l and therefore, we N
v oot welsaze the soroed. us 5050188 -
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